
 

 

31 March 2022 

Dear Julie 

Disabled Facilities Grants 

During a scrutiny session with the Minister and Deputy Minister for Social Services on 24 March, Mike 

Hedges suggested we write to you to seek information on the number of people in each local 

authority waiting for disabled facilities grants to be approved and implemented. 

We would therefore be grateful if you could provide details on the above by Friday 22 April. 

Yours sincerely 

Russell George MS 

Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 
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